UCSB Writing Program

Mini-Grants 2017-2018
We are happy to make a call for proposals to provide limited pedagogical research and seed funding for pre- and post-6 Lecturers. Research and/or initiatives should focus on projects related to writing studies—including projects in and out of the classroom.

The application and budget forms should be completed and submitted to Jennifer Johnson by November 15. The Grants Committee will then review applications. Please email your application to Jennifer at jjohnson@writing.ucsb.edu
While this is the first of two calls this academic year, a lecturer may not apply for more than one of these mini-grants each year. These mini-grants will not likely exceed $500.

If you have any questions, please contact Jennifer.

Writing Program Mini Grants Application

Name of Applicant: _____________________________________________________

email address: _________________________________________________________

Please indicate whether you are applying for  (check one):

___ Pedagogical Research Grant
These grants are intended to fund research projects that will contribute to your teaching. As examples, applicants may request funds for: 

· Department development stipends (awarded to lecturers for developing a new course, etc. Please note that these stipends are subject to taxation.)
· Research assistance (e.g., a person to help with coding or transcribing -- current rate is from $10 to $30 for undergraduate and/or graduate student researchers)

· Travel to research sites

· Photocopying/production expenses

· Other needs related to conducting pedagogical research (excluding equipment)

___ Seed funding for an initiative

These grants are intended to fund projects that extend our teaching beyond the classroom. As examples, applicants may request funds for: 

· Honorariums for potential collaborators 
· Funds for thrifty meals and/or coffee dates with potential collaborators
· Supplies for initiative collaborators/participants

· Start-up costs (as detailed by the proposer)

___ Funding for classroom materials 
These grants are intended to fund materials that you need for pedagogical reasons. Note that technology requests may also be submitted in the WP’s Instructional Use of Computing request each spring. As examples, applicants may request funds for: 

· Software

· Equipment (e.g., cameras, digital recorders, etc.)

· Materials (e.g., markers, paper)

Questions and Prompts for Proposal

For each of the questions below, please write a brief one-paragraph response.

What is the purpose for this funding and what activities do you have planned? 
How will this funding enrich your teaching and/or research?
In what ways will your project/research/initiative benefit the Writing Program as a whole?

When do you expect to complete this project? (Please note: all projects should be completed and all funds collected by the end of the following academic year.) 
How you will assess the effectiveness of your work?
Please also develop and attach a budget of your estimated expenses.
Allocation of the funds will depend on the purpose of the project. Those receiving stipends will be expected to complete their project(s) in order to receive their funds; those who request funds for materials or equipment or to hire a student helper will be able to access funds when needed. Honorariums or travel reimbursement for guest(s) must be disbursed directly to the guest(s). 

To trigger release of funds, please email Jennifer Johnson and provide a brief summary of your activities. 
__________________________________________________

Name (which constitutes your electronic signature):







__________________________

Date

